
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL ~ = ~ - r n : a  
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHl!3k#-211’] 

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 

FROM: 

COPIES TO: 

Councilman Roger 0. Flores, District 1 

City Manager; City Clerk; Interim City Attorney; Director of Asset 
Management; Director of Public Works; Director of Management & Budget; 
Assistant to City Council; File 

Agenda Item for Council Meeting of November 3,2005 SUBJECT: 

DATE: September 26,2005 

Your concurrence is requested in directing staff to place on the November 3,2005 City Council 
agenda, an ordinance authorizing the reallocation of $17,604.46 from the District 1 One Time 
Project funds. These funds have been identified as savings from the following District 1 One 
Time fund projects: 

Cost Ctr # 7002010003 Year 2000 Bike Repair - Park Rangers $ 0.17 
Cost Ctr # 7002010002 Year 2001 AGAPE $ 4,846.83 
Cost Ctr # 7002010004 Year 2001 District 1 Sidewalks, Curbs $12,077.60 
Cost Ctr # 7002010005 Year 2001 District 1 School Flashers $ 679.86 

u 

$17, 1.46 will be reallocated to the following: g 
Cost Ctr # 2401010001 GL# 5201040 

Norma S. Rodriguez City Council Chamber Plaque $ 812.80 ’D 2-m 

Your concurrence is greatly appreciate 

ELENA K. GUAJARDO 
DISTRICT 7 

ART A. IIALL 

DISTRICT 9 

PATTI RADLE CHIP HAASS 
DISTRICT 5 DISTRICT 10 


